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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 1771

Jim Hunt Committee and
its treasurer, Maylon E.
Little :

Governor Hunt

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 13,
1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 1771:

1. Find reason to believe the
Jim Hunt Committee and its
treasurer, Maylon C. Little,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414,
and take no further action.

2. Find no reason to believe
Governor James B. Hunt
violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414.

3. Close the file.

4. Send the letters attached to
the First General Counsel's Report
signed November 7, 1984.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

(/=12 -F

Date ‘Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11-8-84, 9:37
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 11-8-84, 4:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 °

November 16, 1984

John T. bolan, Chairman

National Conservative Political
Action Committee

1001 Prince Street

Alexandria, Virginia 22314

Re: MUR 1771

Dear Mr. Dolan:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated August 24, 1984, and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondent there is reason to believe
that a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441d was committed and to take no
further action. Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close
the file in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act
allows a complainant to such judicial review of the Commission's
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to our attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C. §
437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Associate Gehieral Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 16, 1984

Jack Cozort
Office of the Governor
116 West Jones Street

. Raleigh, North Carolina 27611

RE: MUR 1771
Governor James B. Hunt

Dear Mr. Cozort:

On September 24, 1984, the Commission notified your client,
Governor Hunt, of a complaint alleging violations of certain

sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

The Commission, on November 13, 1984, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Enclosure

First General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 °

November 15, 1984

John R. Wallace

Kirby, Wallace, Creech, Sarda and
Zaytoun

1020 Washington Street

Raleigh, North Carolina. 27605

Re: MUR 1771
Jim Hunt Committee

Dear Mr. Wallace:

On November 13, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Jim Hunt Committee and Maylon C. Little, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C § 4414, a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“"the Act") in connection with
the above referenced MUR. However, after considering the

circumstances of this matter, the Commission determined to take
no further action and close its file.

The file in this matter will be made a part of the public
record within 30 days. The Commission reminds you that any
communication which expressly advocates the election or defeat of
a clearly identified candidate or solicits any contribution must
contain a disclaimer as set forth in 2 U.S.C § 441d(a)(1)-(3).
You should take immediate steps to insure that this activity does
not occur in the future. :

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford at
(202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Wit

Lge Ann Elliott
Chairman

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

John R, Wallace

Kirby, Wallace, Creech, Sarda and
Zaytoun

1020 Washington Street

Raleigh, North Carolina 27605

Re: MUR 1771
Jim Hunt Committee

Dear Mr. Wallace:

On November 13, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Jim Hunt Committee and Maylon C. Little, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C § 441d, a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"™) in connection with
the above referenced MUR. However, after considering the

circumstances of this matter, the Commission determined to take
no further action and close its file.

The file in this matter will be made a part of the public
record within 30 days. The Commission reminds you that any
communication which expressly advocates the election or defeat of
a clearly identified candidate or solicits any contribution must
contain a disclaimer as set forth in 2 U.S.C § 441d(a)(1)-(3).
You should take immediate steps to insure that this activity does
not occur in the future.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford at
(202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Jack Cozort

Office of the Governor

116 West Jones Street

Raleigh, North Carolina 27611

RE: MUR 1771
Governor James B. Hunt

Dear Mr. Cozort:

On September 24, 1984, the Commission notified your client,
Governor Hunt, of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. :

The Commission, on November 13, 1984, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

John T. Dolan, Chairman

National Conservative Political
Action Committee

1001 Prince Street

Alexandria, Virginia 22314

Re: MUR 1771
Dear Mr. Dolan:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated August 24, 1984, and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondent there is reason to believe
that a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 4414 was committed and to take no
further action. Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close
the file in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act
allows a complainant to such judicial review of the Commission’'s
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to our attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C. §
437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure . b
First General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463 -

John T. Dolan, Chairman

National Conservative PqQlitical
Action Committee

1001 Prince Street

Alexandria, Virginia 22314

Re: MUR 1771
Dear Mr. Dolan:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated August 24, 1984, and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondent there is reason to believe
that a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 4414 was committed and to take no
further action. Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close
the file in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act
allows a complainant to such judicial review of the Commission's
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to our attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C. §
437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
; Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

~ MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary
FROM: Office of General CounselCD(k’
DATE: November 8, 1984
SUBJECT: MUR 1771 - First General Counsel's Report
o)
LA The attached is submitted as an Agenda document
(.0) for the Commission Meeting of
o Open Session
o
Closed Session
o CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION
- 48 Hour Tally Vote ) Compliance (3
(= Sensitive x1
Non-Sensitive [ ] Audit Matters [ 1]
hYy
o« 24 Hour No Objection [ ] Litigation [ ]
Sensitive [ 1]
Non-Sensitive [ ] Closed MUR Letters [ ]
Information [ ] Status Sheets [ ]
Sensitive (]
Non-Sensitive [ 1] Advisory Opinions (|

Other (see distribution
Other [ ] below) (|
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463 34voy 8§ A9 37
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITT MUR 1771
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSIONIIGV84- DATE OF COMPLAINT RECEIVED
9:4o BY OGC: 8/30/84
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENT: 9/13/84
‘ STAFF MEMBER: THEDFORD
COMPLAINANT'S NAME: National Conservative Political
Action Committee
John T. Dol;q, Chairman

i N e
S L D

RESPONDENTS NAME: Jim Hunt Committe and its treasurer

Maylon E. Little

Governor Hunt
RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 441d, 11 C.F.R. § 110.11
INTERNAL REPORT CHECKED: N/A
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A

STATEMENT OF THE CASE
John T. Dolan on behalf of the National Conservative

Political Action Committee ("NCPAC") filed a complaint with the
Commission on August 31, 1984, alleging that Governor Hunt and
his principal campaign committee, the Jim Hunt Committee ("Hunt
Committee"), violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d. NCPAC submitted a copy of
a letter signed by Governor Hunt, on the stationery of the Office
of the Governor of North Carolina, which solicits contributions
to the Governor's election to the United States Senate. It is
alleged that the solicitation fails to contain the appropriate

disclaimer required by 2 U.S.C. § 441d.

The solicitation letter submitted by NCPAC is three pages

long and encloses a contributor card, a return envelope, and a
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newspaper article. The letter does not have a disclaimer on it;
the reply card has the Jim Hunt Committee's name printed on the
bottom followed by the Committee's address; and, the return
envelope is addressed to the Jim Hunt Committee.

PACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Hunt Committee responded to the complaint on September
28, 1984. The response indicates that the Hunt Committee
contracts with the firm of Craver, Matthews and Smith for its
direct mail service. The letter which is the subject of this
matter was prepared by Cravers, Matthews and Smith. The Hunt
Committee's response states that thg Committee decided to include
a statement on the front page of the letter which stated "Not
paid for at government expense. Authorized and paid for by the
Jim Hunt Committee." This directive to the direct mail firm was
done by phone on June 28, 1984.

Subsequently, an electronically transmitted copy of the
letter was approved by the Committee for printing. The
transmitted copy, submitted by the respondent, contained the
disclaimer language on the first page which had been phoned to
Craver, Matthews, and Smith on June 28, 1984.

The respondent also submitted a copy of the proof of the
letter from Craver, Matthews and Smith which it received after
the filing of complaint. The proof, attached to the response,
also includes the disclaimer.

The response concludes that the disclaimer may have been

left off the final printed version of the copy due to technical

failure of the equipment used by the subcontractor or slippage of
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the type from the art board in the printing process.

On October 18, 1984, Governor Hunt responded to the
complaint. The response states that the letter was not printed
at government expense and was not mailed from a government
office. The response, concurring with the Hunt Committee
response, states that the letter had been prepared by a private
direct mail company under contract with the Hunt Committee and
that an appropriate disclaimer had been inadvertently omitted by
the mail service. The Governor denies that he or the State of
North Carolina were involved in any manner with the production or
mailing of the letter.

2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)(l) requires that a solicitation letter
paid for and authorized by a candidate, an authorized committee
of the candidate or its agent shall clearly state that the
communication has been paid for by the authorized committee.

In A0-1980-145, the Commission determined that a
solicitation letter consisting of a letter, contributor card, and
return envelope, which contained a disclaimer on the contributor
card alone was sufficient to meet the requirements of 2 U.S.C. §
4414d.

In this letter the contributor card, which is part of the
mailing, contained only the name of the Committee and its
address. 1t failed to have the words "Paid for.." preceding the
Committee's name and address. The letter when printed in final
did not have a disclaimer. However, copies of the proofs from

the Committee and Craver, Matthews and Smith contained an

appropriate disclaimer. 1It, therefore, appears that the
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disclaimer was left off inadvertently; that the Jim Hunt
Committee had no reason to believe that the appropriate
disclaimer was not printed on the final copy and had taken action
to include an appropriate disclaimer. Therefore, the Office of
General Counsel recommends finding reason to believe that the
Hunt Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414 and to take no further
action.

As all costs incurred with the letter were paid by the Hunt
Committee, it is recommended that the Commission find no reason
to believe Governor Hunt violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d and the closing
of the entire file.

RECOMMENDATION
1. Find reason to believe the Jim Hunt Committee and its
treasurer, Maylon C. Little, violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414,
and take no further action.

2. Find no reason to believe Governor James B. Hunt

violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414.

3. Close the file.

4. Send the attached letters.

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel //W
” ) / /
\ g /
/SIAL G
: I( By: N /(88D
Date Kenneth A. Gross{/
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Responses- Pages 1-18
2. Proposed Letters Pages 19-21
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CCHYLgo
DAVID F. KIRBY SARDA & ZAYTOUN 3 /] >
JOHN R. WALLACE Amnxns_ AT LAW

PAUL P. CREECH \\’Mmmm

PETER J. SARDA 1080 W, STREET P. 0. BOX 12068
ROBERT E. ZAYTOUN RALEIGH, SORTH CAROLINA 87008

(919) 881-4410

September 26, 1984

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross £
Associate General Counsel Sl

Federal Election Commission -~
1325 K Street, N.W. : ity
Washington, D.C. 20463 W=
Re: MUR 1771 7 1L 0
. = v ’ F @
Dear Mr. Gross: o S
- The Jim Hunt Committee and its Treasurer, Maylon E.
it~ Little (hereafter Committee), respectfully request that the
Federal Election Commission dismiss the complaint of John T.
@ Dolan, Chairman, National Conservative Political Action
o Committee (MUR 1771). After careful review of the
allegations in the complaint. the Committee concludes that
- its actions indicate a conscious intention to abide fully by
the Federal Election Campaign Act and that the matters
= complained of arise from technical problems in the printing
o process despite the good faith efforts of the Committee. To
- support the request that no action be taken by the
<r Commission, the Committee submits the following:
c BACKGROUND AND ARGUMENT
< The Jim Hunt Committee contracts for direct mail
o services with Craver, Mathews and Smith (hereafter Craver,

Mathews), a firm situated in Virginia. The text of the
subject letter as drafted by Craver, Mathews was provided to
the Committee in draft form on or about June 21, 1984. It
was reviewed by the Committee and certain changes made in
the text which were called in to Mr. Michael McLeod of
Craver, Mathews on or about June 28, 1984.

Thereafter, the art work, including placement of text
on a draft of the proposed letter stock, was prepared by
Craver, Mathews and on or about July 9th was transmitted
electronically to the Committee and received by the
Committee in the form contained in the attached Exhibit A.

In this regard, it is important to note that among the
changes made by telephone on or about June 28, 1984 was the
decision by the Committee to include on the face of the <::>
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Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
September 26, 1984
Page Two

letter of Governor Hunt the language "Not paid for at
government expense. Authorized and;paldgfpr by the Jim Hunt
Committee" This language was proposed by the Hunt
Committee because the letter stock to be used in the mailing
contained the Seal of the State of North Carolina and the
address of the Office of the Governor of North Carolina and
it was the intention of the Committee to make clear to
recipients of the correspondence that the letter was not
printed at government expense and was an authorized
expenditure of the Jim Hunt Committee.

Upon examination of the electronically transmitted copy
(Exhibit A) which on its face contains the appropriate
disclaimer language, the Committee indicated its approval to
the style and content of the correspondence and approved the
printing of the letter by further contact with Craver,
Mathews.

Thereafter, Craver, Mathews provided its art work to a
printing and mailing subcontractor which actually prepared
the mailing which was mailed for Craver, Mathews on or about
July 21, 1984. :

At all times during the review and examination by the
Jim Hunt Committee and, on information and belief, by
Craver, Mathews, agent of the Committee, the letter
contained the disclaimer language "Not printed at government
expense. Authorized and paid for by the Jim Hunt
Committee".

Upon receipt of the complaint by the Committee, the
Committee requested a copy-of Craver, Mathews' proof
(Exhibit B) which also includes the proper disclaimer.

It has at all times been the express intention of the
Jim Hunt Committee to comply, in every respect, with the
disclaimer requirements contained in 2 USC §441d(a). 1In
fact, every effort was made by the Jim Hunt Committee to
assure full compliance with these requirements.

Furthermore, the Jim Hunt Committee has standing
instructions with Craver, Mathews that each piece of direct
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Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
September 26, 1984
Page Three

mail contain an appropriate disclaimer. It appears to the
Committee that in each and every instance other than this
one, Craver, Mathews has fully complied with the standing
instructions of the Jim Hunt Committee and in each instance
an appropriate disclaimer has been contained in the
correspondence of the Jim Hunt Committee.

It appears from the copy of the letter received along
with the complaint that the disclaimer may have, by
technical failure of the equipment used by the subcontractor
of Craver, Mathews or by slippage of the type from the art
board in the printing process the appropriate disclaimer was
not contained in the final printed version of the letter.
Nevertheless, at every stage of the drafting and review
process the best efforts of the Jim Hunt Committee and
Craver, Mathews were employed to assure full and complete
compliance with 441d(a).

CONCLUSION

Wherefore, the Jim Hunt Committee and Maylon E. Little,
Treasurer, respectfully request that the Commission find no
reason to believe that any violation of 441d(a) has occured
or that if the Committee shall find reason to believe that a
violation occured, that such violation was an inadvertent
error on the part of subcontractors of Craver, Mathews,
direct mail contractor of the Committee and that such error
was made in good faith and despite the best efforts and good
faith of the Committee and Craver, Mathews in seeking full
compliance with the Federal Election Campaign Act.

Should you have any further need for information in
this regard, please contact me.

Sincerely,

KIRBY, WALLACE, CREECH
SARDA & ZEYTOUR

- Qnlie

Jo n R Wallace
JRW/efc ’ . (:;;>

Enclosure
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Office of the Governnor
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July 21, 1984
Dear Friend,

Jesse liclms' conservative henchmen are working for his
reclection in an unusual place -- 1lllinois.

The reason nay shock you.

Helns' New Right allies want Helms to head the Senate
Foreign Kelations Connittec, onc of the most jmportant und
powerful gositions in a1} of qovcrnnent.

Right now, Senator Charles Percy ot 1llinois chairs
that conmrittce. But i{ he loses. thec saber-rattling Helnms
is in line %0 replace hina as chairsan.

The Rew Right in Amcrics considers Percy a poderate.

They want Helns in charge, and want his hard-line conser-
vative views to doainate.

A spokesran for the vicious Rational Conservative
Political Action Committec (NRCPAC) said, "That (the cor~
nittec chairrmanship) is in the back of everyone's mind.
Jesse liclms would certeinly be more amjicable to conserva-
tives and Ronald Resgan than Chuck Percy."”

The prospect of Jesse Helms conducting forcign policy
for the United States scares the daylights out of me. And
it should scare you, tod.

ict me explain to you just how important the Senate
Foreign Relations Conmittce chairmanship jis.

Excepting the Speaker of thc House, no other in@ivi-
dua) wiclds nore power on Capitel RHill.

You see, the Foreign Relations Connittec oversecs the
rclazions of the United States with all foreign nations:

(over, pleasc)
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The Poreign Relations Committee acts on
all treaties.

The ?oxeiqn Relations Committee reviews
the appointment of every ambassador.
" The 'Foreign Relations Committee authorizo;‘... o

all economic, military, and humanitarian
aid for foreign governments.

Right now, Belms heads a subcommittee of the Poreign
Relations Committee. 1It°s called the Subcommittee on
Western Heaisphere Affairs. Helms has used this post to

pronote right-wing military regimes in Central and South
Americae.

For 1nstance. Helrs is a steadfast suvpporter of El
Salveador's Roberto d'Aubuisson, reputed leader of the
notorious Salvadoran death squads.

In fact, Helms who has publicly attacked Presgident
Reagan‘'s policy in-El Salvador, took the extraordinary )
step of hosting 4'Aubuisson’s recent visit to the U.S8.

(.'.
worse still, Helms recently announced that 4'Aubuisson

esboldies the principles of America’s Republican Party.

Can you possibly iragine having Jesse Belrs as chair-
ran of the full Senate Foreign Relations Conmittee?

There's absolutely no balance to Belms'® out 1ook.

And it appalls me to think that Helms' Rew Right com-
rades are so wedded to his ultraconservative, ideological
viewpoints that they're willing to shunt aside -- and,

sone say, even spend money against -- a mexber of their
own party.

™
qﬁ
©
o
o
<r
o
T
(e
<
o

Yhat the actions of these ultraconservative radicals
tell re is thiss 3decloay comes first. Period.

No individual, no party. no governaent is wore impor-
tant to them than their conservative doctrine. Now that's
frightening.

And remember, ry opponent is their ringleader.

Row you see why 1 so dcsperately want to unscat Jesse
Belrs.

But, ry friend, if I ar to defeat Helms and prevent

(next page., please)
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hin from winning a third term of office, 1 simply must
have your continued support. i (s

The latest Gallup Poll here in Rorth Carolina shows
Belns with a slight lcad over me. Yes, 1'm afraid his
year-long smear campaign has taken its toll.

So won't you please lend me a hand iﬁain?

Your check for whatever you can afford -- be it $20 or
$1,000 -- would mean a great deal to me personally. And
ry campaign staff would put it to good use right away in
ny drive to unseat Jesse Helms.

As you remenber, such great leaders and lawpakers as
Senator J. William Pulbright and the late Senator Frank

Church once presided over the Eenate Poreign Relations
Committee.

Jesse lelms has no business following in their foot-
steps and chairing that connittee. And his brand of :
fanatical conservatisme has no place in the U.S. Senate.

1 urge you to lend me your continued support today.

Just one more thing. As you consider lending me a
hand, please remember that if Jesse Helms becones
Chairman of the Senate Foreign Relations Committee,
he could hold that position until 19%0!




Reply Slip '::‘::‘ 'f;:“ml'va' 4
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Dear Governor Huat, g .' e "j

1 can't abide the thought of having Jesse Holms chair the 6{‘ ¥ 3/2

Senate Foreign Relations Committee until 1990! Please put
my contribution to the best usc possible in your campaign
against Helms. I enclose my check for:

[Pil) in giving options]

s e et semam

Jim Hunt Committes / P.O. Box 28085 / Raleigh, North Carolina 27611

]
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Ofttice of the Governor
RALEIGEH NORTH ¢ AROLINA

July 21, 1984

Dear Friend,

Jesse Helas' conservative henchmen are working for his
reelection in an unusual place -- Illinois.

The reason nay shock you.

Helns' New Right allies wan: Helms to head the Senate
Foreign Relations Comaittee, one of the mos: imnortant and
powerful positions in all of governmen:.

Right now, Senator Charles Percy of Illinois chairs
that coanittee. But if he loses, the saber-rattling Helms
is in line to replace him as chairman.

The New Right in America considers Percy a moderate.
They want Helas in charge, and want his hard-line conser-
vative views to doainate.

A spokesman for the vicious National Conservative
Political Action Coomittec (NCPAC) said, “"That (the com-
mittee chairmanship) is in the back of everyone's mind.
Jesse llelms would certainly be more amicable to conserva-
tives and Ronald Reagan than Chuck Percy."

The prospect of Jesse Helms conducting foreign policy
f€or the United States scares the daylights out of me. And
it should scare you, too.

Let me explain to you just how important the Senate
Foreign Relations Comnmittee chairmanship is.

Excepting the Speaker of the House, no other indivi-
dual wields more power on Capitol Hill.

You see, the Foreign Relations Committee oversees the
relations of the United States with all foreign nations:

(over, please)
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The Foreign Relations Committee acts on
all treaties.

The Foreign Relations Committee reviews
the appointment of every ambassador.

The Foreign Relations Committee authorizes
all economic, military, and humanitarian
aid for foreign governments.

Right now, Helms heads a subcommittee of the Foreign
Relations Committee. 1It's called the Subcommittee on
Western Hemisphere Affairs. Helms has used this post to

promote right-wing military regimes in Central and South
America.

For instance, Helms is a steadfast supporter of El
Salvador's Roberto d'Aubuisson, reputed leader of the
notorious Salvadoran death squads.

In fact, Helms who has publicly attacked President
Reagan's policy in El1 Salvador, took the extraordinary
step of hosting d'Aubuisson's recent visit to the U.S.

Worse still, Helms recently announced that d'Aubuisson
embodies the principles of America's Republican Party.

Can you possibly imagine having Jesse Helms as chair-
man of the full Senate Foreign Relations Committee?

There's absolutely no balance to Helms' outlook.

And it appalls me to think that Helms' New Right com- o
rades are so wedded to his ultraconservative, ideological
viewpoints that they're willing to shunt aside -- and,

some say, even spend money against -- a member of their
own party.

What the actions of these ultraconservative radicals
tell me is this: ideology comes first. Period.

No individual, no party, no government is more impor-
tant to them than their conservative doctrine. HNow that's
frightening.

And remember, my opponent is their ringleader.

Now you see why I so desperately want to unseat Jesse
Helns.

But, my friend, if I am to defeat Helms and prevent

(next page, please) @
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him from winning a third term of office, I simply must
have your continued support.

The latest Gallup Poll here in North Carolina shows
Helms with a slight lead over me. Yes, I'm afraid his
year-long smear campaign has taken its toll.

So won't you please lend me a hand again?

Your check for whatever you can afford -- be it $20 or
$1,000 -- would mean a great deal to me personally. And
my campaign staff would put it to good use right away in
my drive to unseat Jesse Helms.

As you remember, such great leaders and lawmakers as
Senator J. William Fulbright and the late Senator Frank

Church once presided over the Senate Foreign Relations
Committee.

Jesse Helms has no business following in their foot-
steps and chairing that committee. And his brand of
fanatical conservatism has no place in the U.S. Senate.

I urge you to lend me your continued support today.

Lere] .
Vo a0 e e

P.S. Just one more thing. As you consider lending me a
hand, please remember that if Jesse Helms becomes
Chairman of the Senate Foreign Relations Committee,
he could hold that position until 1990.

- ——
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- 1 can't abide the thought of having Jesse Helms chair the Bh 3%
- Senate Foreign Relations Committee until 1990! Please put

4 my contribution to the best uge possible in your campaign

‘ against Helms. 1 enclose my check for:

Dear Governor Hunt,

[Pill in giving options]

Xxo XXXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

¢ e o e
ecnn BT s o e =

- Jim Hunt Committee / P.O. Box 28085 / Raleigh, North Carolina 27611

.___
"‘s._:.._?m

c L80¢kOVF ULV S




~ = _,_ 3 —.-.:. m...._—

¢

g7

1194z ‘eugroIed YIION ‘ybyaTey
$808Z ¥o4g 827330 3Isod
9333 TWAOD JUNf| wTp |

£L80¢b 0P ULV E




NOPOSIAGHE
NECTSS ARY

. IFNAILLD
: . L IN HE

UNITEDSTATES

! | o eyt et |

= BUSINESS REPLY MAIL EreT———

, FIRST CLASS PERMITNO. 2720 RALEIGH, N.C. S
POSTAGE WILL BE PAID BY ADDRESSEE s s
Jim Hunt Commitice e e

Post Office Box 28085 b izt s

Raleigh, North Carolina 27611

L £ 8 0C¢b CP LI E N e \_:*._




-'—'C"'“,'f.». :
400!22 n& 45

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
RALEIGH 27611
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October 18, 1984
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1325 K Street, NW !
vashington, DC 20463 L
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xe: MUR 1771
Dear Mr. Gross:

The undersigned, as counsel to Governor James B. Hunt, Jr., respectfully
requests that the Federal Election Commission dismiss the complaint of John T.
Dolan, Chaiman of the National Conservative Political Action Commi ttee, which
was filed against Governor Hunt on August 30, 1984.

199087

Tne letter referred to by Mr. Dolan in his complaint was not printed at govern-
Tent expense and was not mailed from a goverment of fice. The letter in question
was prepared by a private direct mail service under contract with the Jim Hunt
Commi ttee. The language "Not Paid For At Goverment Expense. Authorized And
Paid For By The Jim Hunt Committee,” was inadvertently omitted by the direct

mall service. Neither Governor Hunt, in his official capacity as Governor, nor
the State of North Carolina was involved in any manner with the production or
tailing of the letter in question. Therefore, there has been no violation of

2 U.5.C. 441d.

84140

The undersigned counsel for Governor Hunt respectfully requests that the above-
referenced action against Governor Hunt be dismissed.

Respectfully requested, this the eighteenth day of October, 1984.

jncerely,

s

Jack Cozort
Legal Counsel to the Governor
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Jack Cozort

Office of the Governor

116 West Jones Street

Raleigh, North Carolina 27611

RE: MUR 1771
Governor James B. Hunt

Dear Mr. Cozort:

On » 1984, the Commission notified your client,
Governor Hunt, of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

The Commission, on » 1984, determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint and information provided by
you, there is no reason to believe that a violation of any
statute within its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission closed its file in this matter. This matter will
become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

John R. Wallace

Kirby, Wallace, Creech, Sarda and
Zaytoun

1020 Washington Street

Raleigh, North Carolina 27605

Re: MUR 1771
Jim Hunt Committee

Dear Mr. Wallace:

On , 1984, the Commission found reason to believe that
the Jim Hunt Committee and Maylon C. Little, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C § 4414, a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") in connection with
the above referenced MUR. However, after considering the
circumstances of this matter, the Commission determined to take
no further action and close its file.

The file in this matter will be made a part of the public

‘record within 30 days. The Commission reminds you that any

communication which expressly advocates the election or defeat of
a clearly identified candidate or solicits any contribution must
contain a disclaimer as set forth in 2 U.S.C § 441d(a) (1)-(3).
You should take immediate steps to insure that this activity does
not occur in the future. '

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford at
(202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. D C. 20463

John T. Dolan, Chairman

National Conservative Political
Action Committee

1001 Prince Street

Alexandria, Virginia 22314

Re: MUR 1771
Dear Mr. Dolan:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations '
of your complaint dated August 24, 1984, and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondent there is reason to believe
that a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441d was committed and to take no
further action. Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close
the file in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act
allows a complainant to such judicial review of the Commission's
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to our attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C. §
437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report
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STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
RALEIGH 27611

JAMES B. HUNT, JR. R ]

GOVERNOR " _;:
S | ©
October 18, 1984 - I -
NS
Ao
Mr. Kenneth A. Gross > _
Associate General Counsel ?- r
Federal Election Conmission ’ .
1325 K Street, NW :: oo

Washington, DC 20463
Re: MUR 1771
Dear Mr. Gross:

The undersigned, as counsel to Governor James B. Hunt, Jr., respectfully
requests that the Federal Election Commission dismiss the complaint of John T.
Dolan, Chairman of the National Conservative Political Action Commi ttee, which
was filed against Governor Hunt on August 30, 1984,

The letter referred to by Mr. Dolan in his complaint was not printed at govern—
ment expense and was not mailed from a govermment of fice. The letter in question
was prepared by a private direct mail service under contract with the Jim Hunt
Commi ttee. The language "Not Paid For At Govermment Expense. Authorized And
Paid For By The Jim Hunt Comml ttee,” was inadvertently omitted by the direct

mail service. Neither Governor Hunt, in his official capacity as Governor, nor
the State of North Carolina was involved in any manner with the production or
mailing of the letter in question. Therefore, there has been no violation of

2 U.S.C. 441d.

The undersigned counsel for Governor Hunt respectfully requests that the above-
referenced action againmst Governor Hunt be dismissed.

Respectfully requested, this the eighteenth day of October, 1984.

ncerely,

Jack Cozort
Legal Counsel to the Governor

JC/tmg
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MOR 1771

K2ME2 OP COUNSEL: Jack Cozort

ADDR2SS: . Office of the Govermor . §

116 West Jones Street

Raleigh, North Carolina 27611

T2ZLEPE0NZ: (919) 733-2417
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_The zbove-named indivicdual is hereby designated as my

‘counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

comwnunications from the Commission and to zct on my behalf before

c -
the Commission. g

o

©

© October 18, 1984
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T 22SPONDENT'S KAMZ2:  James B. Hunt; Jr.

c :
XDDR2SS: Office of the Governor

< S

o ) 116 West Jones Street

Raleigh, North Carolina 27611

ZOMZ PEOKE: ' (919) 733-3871
‘BUSIKSSS PIONE: (919) 733-5811
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counsel ané is zuthorized to receive zay

communications from the Commission &ané

the Comnission.

Sept.
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18, 1984
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‘BUSINESS PEONE:

notifications and other

to zct on my behalf before
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Mavlon F. Little

-

P.0O. Box 25937

Raleigh, NC 27611
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Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463
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Federal Election Commission
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.The zbove-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel ané is authorized to receive anyv notifications and other

communications from the Commission ané to act on my behzlf before
[

&he Commission. - 4 ; .
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R2SPONDENT'S NARMZ: Maylon E, Little, CPA, Treasurer/Jim Hunt Committee

c : :

G DDR2SS: Maylon E, Little, Incorporated

© .

Post Office Box 12547

__Raleigh, NC 27605

EQOMZ 220KE: _ (919) 782-1158

‘BUSIKESS PIONE: (919) 821-4011
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KirBY, WALLAGE, CREECH, 84 EP%L!#RF?

SARDA & ZAYTOUN GCCH# 4g 9=

DAVID F. KIRBY

JOHN R. WALLAGE ATTORNEYS AT LAW

PAUL P. GREEGH WASHINGTON SQUARE

PETER J. SARDA 1080 WASHINGTON STREET P. 0. BOX 12065
ROBERT E. ZAYTOUN RALEIGH, NORTRE CAROLINA 87608

(019) 681-44108

September 26, 1984

t

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross e

Associate General Counsel i ;;

Federal Election Commission | v

1325 K Street, N.W. ; q’b

Wwashington, D.C. 20463 : iy
Re: MUR 1771 e ™

Dear Mr. Gross: b ' >JJ#T%;=:‘ o

The Jim Hunt Committee and its Treasurer, Maylon E.
Little (hereafter Committee), respectfully request that the
Federal Election Commission dismiss the complaint of John T.
Dolan, Chairman, National Conservative Political Action
o Committee (MUR 1771). After careful review of the

allegations in the complaint, the Committee concludes that
c: its actions indicate a conscious intention to abide fully by
the Federal Election Campaign Act and that the matters
complained of arise from technical problems in the printing
process despite the good faith efforts of the Committee. To
support the request that no action be taken by the
Commission, the Committee submits the following:

The Jim Hunt Committee contracts for direct mail
services with Craver, Mathews and Smith (hereafter Craver,
Mathews), a firm situated in Virginia. The text of the
subject letter as drafted by Craver, Mathews was provided to
the Committee in draft form on or about June 21, 1984. It
was reviewed by the Committee and certain changes made in
the text which were called in to Mr. Michael McLeod of
Craver, Mathews on or about June 28, 1984.

(@]
<
o BACKGROUND AND ARGUMENT
<
[+ o

Thereafter, the art work, including placement of text
on a draft of the proposed letter stock, was prepared by
Craver, Mathews and on or about July 9th was transmitted
electronically to the Committee and received by the
Committee in the form contained in the attached Exhibit A.

In this regard, it is important to note that among the
changes made by telephone on or about June 28, 1984 was the
decision by the Committee to include on the face of the




e

27083

8 4174290

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
September 26, 1984
Page Two

letter of Governor Hunt the language "Not paid for at
government expense. Authorized and paid for by the Jim Hunt
Committee"™. This language was proposed by the Hunt
Committee because the letter stock to be used in the mailing
contained the Seal of the State of North Carolina and the
address of the Office of the Governor of North Carolina and
it was the intention of the Committee to make clear to
recipients of the correspondence that the letter was not
printed at government expense and was an authorized
expenditure of the Jim Hunt Committee.

Upon examination of the electronically transmitted copy
(Exhibit A) which on its face contains the appropriate
disclaimer language, the Committee indicated its approval to
the style and content of the correspondence and approved the
printing of the letter by further contact with Craver,
Mathews.

Thereafter, Craver, Mathews provided its art work to a
printing and mailing subcontractor which actually prepared
the mailing which was mailed for Craver, Mathews on or about
July 21, 1984.

At all times during the review and examination by the
Jim Hunt Committee and, on information and belief, by
Craver, Mathews, agent of the Committee, the letter
contained the disclaimer language "Not printed at government
expense. Authorized and paid for by the Jim Hunt
Committee".

Upon receipt of the complaint by the Committee, the
Committee requested a copy of Craver, Mathews' proof
(Exhibit B) which also includes the proper disclaimer.

It has at all times been the express intention of the
Jim Hunt Committee to comply, in every respect, with the
disclaimer requirements contained in 2 USC §441d(a). 1In
fact, every effort was made by the Jim Hunt Committee to
assure full compliance with these requirements.

Furthermore, the Jim Hunt Committee has standing
instructions with Craver, Mathews that each piece of direct




47208137

841740

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
September 26, 1984
Page Three

mail contain an appropriate disclaimer. It appears to the
Committee that in each and every instance other than this
one, Craver, Mathews has fully complied with the standing
instructions of the Jim Hunt Committee and in each instance
an appropriate disclaimer has been contained in the
correspondence of the Jim Hunt Committee.

It appears from the copy of the letter received along
with the complaint that the disclaimer may have, by
technical failure of the equipment used by the subcontractor
of Craver, Mathews or by slippage of the type from the art
board in the printing process the appropriate disclaimer was
not contained in the final printed version of the letter.
Nevertheless, at every stage of the drafting and review
process the best efforts of the Jim Hunt Committee and
Craver, Mathews were employed to assure full and complete
compliance with 441d(a).

CONCLUSION

Wherefore, the Jim Hunt Committee and Maylon E. Little,
Treasurer, respectfully request that the Commission find no
reason to believe that any violation of 441d(a) has occured
or that if the Committee shall find reason to believe that a
violation occured, that such violation was an inadvertent
error on the part of subcontractors of Craver, Mathews,
direct mail contractor of the Committee and that such error
was made in good faith and despite the best efforts and good
faith of the Committee and Craver, Mathews in seeking full
compliance with the Federal Election Campaign Act.

Should you have any further need for information in
this regard, please contact me.

Sincerely,

KIRBY, WALLACE, CREECH
ZIi:jﬁijzfzjﬁr

John R. Wallace

JRW/efc

Enclosure
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Dear Priemd,

Jesee Welus' conservative henchnen ave workiug {oz his
reslection in an unusual place -- lllinois.

The reason may shock you.

is in 2ine to replace hin 3 theirman.

The Bew Right in Aserics vossiders Pezcy s andevate.
They want liolus in charge, amil wast hie Ward-line conper-
‘vative visws to dominate.

A spohmeman for the viciees National Comservetiwe -
Political Action Committec {NCPAC) said. "That (the com-
mittee chairmanship) is in the back of everyone's miad.
Jesse Helms would certainly e sere anicudie Lo CUNANTVA~
tives and Ronald Resgan than Chwck Percy.”

The prospect of Jesse Helms comducting foreign policy
for the United States scares the daylights out of an. AN
it should evare you, too.

Lot we explain to you just Wew | , the Seamte
Foreign Nelatiens Comnittee Uhaive P is.

Ex ing the Speaker of the Homse., RO other im@iivi-
dual) wiclds more power on Capitol Rill.

You see, the Foreign Ralatiens Committec overases the
relations of the United States vwith 32l foreiga sstives:
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mu— Committes. 3t's calleld the mu
pc-oto rm—uhg militazry regimes in w‘ pd South

: For instamce, Helms is a stesdfast ssppoctex of EX
i Salvador's Roberto 4'Aubuiseon. reputed lesder of the
notorious Salvadoran desth sguads.

in fact, Belas nas publicly attacked Prosident
Reagan‘’s polioy § 1 Salvador, took the sxtr )
step of hosting d‘'Aubuisson's receat visit to the U.t. ;

)]
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Worse still, Helms recently announced that 4'Aubaiseon
embodiee the principles of America‘s Republican Party.

Can you possibly imagine haviag Jesse Helns as thpir-
san of the fall Semats Foreign Relations Commities?

There's sbeolutely no balance to Belms' cutigek.

Mitwhntothiﬂtm&m'lum*
zades are s0 wedded to his ultrscoassrvetive, ologice
viewpoints that They'rs williang to shunt eside —

mug.m“mmi&t“amﬂm
own party.

What the actions of these ultracomservative radicals
tell me is this: ideology comes first. Period.

0 Ho individual., m0 party. ao governmest is mowe

i tant to them than their conservative doctrime. Hew e
' itiﬂht‘aim-
" And remember, my opponent is their ringleader.

, Bow you see why 1 90 desperately want to unsaat Jesse
Helns.

But, ay friemd, £f I am to defeat Helms and prevent

(next page. please)
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Ottice of the Governor
RALEIGH NORTH CAROEINA

July 21, 1984

Dear Friend,

Jesse Helams' conservative henchmen are working for his
reelection in an unusual place ~- lllinois.

The reason may shock you.

Helms' New Right allies want Helms to head the Senate
Foreign Relations Comnittee, one of the most important and
powerful positions in all of government.

Right now, Senator Charles Percy of Illinois chairs
that committee. But if he loses, the saber-rattling Helms
is in line to replace him as chairman.

The New Right in America considers Percy a moderate.
They want Helms in charge, and want his hard-line conser-
vative views to dominate.

A spokesman for the vicious National Conservative
Political Action Committec (NCPAC) said, "That (the com-
mittee chairmanship) is in the back of everyone's mind.
Jesse lielms would certainly be more amicable to conserva-
tives and Ronald Reagan than Chuck Percy."

8404040895

The prospect of Jesse Helms conducting foreign policy
for the United States scares the daylights out of me. And
it should scare you, too.

Let me explain to you just how important the Senate
Foreign Relations Committee chairmanship is.

Excepting the Speaker of the House, no other indivi-
dual wields more power on Capitol Hill.

You see, the Foreign Relations Committee oversees the
relations of the United States with all foreign nations:

(over, please)
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The Foreign Relations Committee acts on
all treaties.

The Foreign Relations Committee reviews
the appointment of every ambassador.

The Foreign Relations Committee authorizes
all economic, military, and humanitarian
aid for foreign governments.

Right now, Helms heads a subcommittee of the Foreign
Relations Committee. 1It's called the Subcommittee on
Western Hemisphere Affairs. Helms has used this post to

promote right-wing military regimes in Central and South
America.

For instance, Helms is a steadfast supporter of El
Salvador's Roberto d'Aubuisson, reputed leader of the
notorious Salvadoran death squads.

In fact, Helms who has publicly attacked President
Reagan's policy in El1 Salvador, took the extraordinary
step of hosting d'Aubuisson’'s recent visit to the U.S.

Worse still, Helms recently announced that d4'Aubuisson
embodies the principles of America's Republican Party.

Can you possibly imagine having Jesse Helms as chair-
man of the full Senate Foreign Relations Committee?

There's absolutely no balance to Helms' outlook.

And it appalls me to think that Helms' New Right com-
rades are so wedded to his ultraconservative, ideological
viewpoints that they're willing to shunt aside -- and,

some say, even spend money against -- a member of their
own party.

What the actions of these ultraconservative radicals
tell me is this: ideology comes first. Period.

No individual, no party, no government is more impor-
tant to them than their conservative doctrine. Now that's
frightening.

And remember, my opponent is their ringleader.

Now you see why I so desperately want to unseat Jesse
Helms.

But, my friend, if I am to defeat Helms and prevent

(next page, please)
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him from winning a third term of office, I simply must
have your continued support.

The latest Gallup Poll here in North Carolina shows
Helms with a slight lead over me. Yes, I'm afraid his
year-long smear campaign has taken its toll.

So won't you please lend me a hand again?

Your check for whatever you can afford -- be it $20 or
$1,000 -- would mean a great deal to me personally. And
my campaign staff would put it to good use right away in
my drive to unseat Jesse Helms.

As you remember, such great leaders and lawmakers as
Senator J. William Fulbright and the late Senator Frank

Church once presided over the Senate Foreign Relations
Committee.

Jesse Helms has no business following in their foot-
steps and chairing that committee. And his brand of
fanatical conservatism has no place in the U.S. Senate.

I urge you to lend me your continugd support today.

/Lerel / |
g Y o
aut DU a:__/, o [

P.S. Just one more thing. As you consider lending me a
hand, please remember that if Jesse Helms becomes
Chairman of the Senate Foreign Relations Committee,
he could hold that position until 1990.




8404049081939

B

v “u 4 ) i}l
Reply Slip wé‘.«.?ﬁ}f”
2 2 vriteie s
Dear Governor Hunt, twi:ﬁ {f?ﬁ‘
I can't abide the thought of having Jesse Helms chair the Bh ¥ 3/2

Senate Foreign Relations Committee until 1990: Please put
my contribution to the best use possible in your campaign
against Helms. I enclose my check for:

[Fill in giving options]

Xx. XXXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

e e S e =

Jim Hunt Committee / P.O. Box 28085 / Raleigh, North Carolina 27611
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 &

September 19, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Honorable James B. Hunt, Jr.
Office of the Governor
Raleigh, North Carolina 27611

B

MUR 1771

Dear Governor Hunt:

Enclosed please find a copy of the complaint filed in MUR
1771 which was inadvertently omitted from the letter previously
sent to you on September 13, 1984.

Under the Act, you are given an opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should he taken against you in
connection with this matter. As the September 13, 1984,
notification letter did not contain a copy of the complaint,
your response to the filing of the complaint should be submitted
to the Commission within fifteen days of your receipt of
this notification.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford
at (202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Enclosure

Ccmplaint
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION -
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 13, 1984

John T. Dolan

Chairman

National Conservative
Political Action Committee

1001 Prince Street

Alexandria, Virginia 22314

Dear Mr. Dolan:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint ,
which we received on August 30, 1984, against Maylon Little, the
Jim Hunt Committee and Governor James B. Hunt, Jr., which alleges
violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member
has been assigned to analyze your allegations. The respondent
will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Barbara A. Johnson at (202) 523-4143..

Sincerely,

Kenneth A.
Associate Genéral Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

September 13, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Maylon E. Little

Treasurer

Jim Hunt Committee

P.O. Box 28085

Raleigh, North Carolina 27611

Re: MUR 1771
Dear Mr. Little:

This letter is to notify you that on August 30, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that the committee and you, as treasurer, may have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (“"the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 1771. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against the committee and
you, as treasurer, in connection with this matter. Your response
must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford, the
staff person assigned to the case at (202) 523-4000. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Comnission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
Counsel

enneth A. Gross
Associate Generdl Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

September 13, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

The - Honorable James B. Bunt, Jr.
Office of the Governor
Raleigh, North Carolina 27611

Re: MUR 1771

Dear Governor Hunt:

This letter is to notify you that on August 30, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that you, may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1771l.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you, in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford, the
staff petson assigned to the case at (202) 523-4000. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

nent
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St Clhasnsoars August 24, 1984

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission f

1325 K Street, N.W. -
Washington, D.C. 20463 mu'c 1077//
Dear Sir:

This letter constitutes a complaint filed pursuant to.
2 U.S.C. 437g by National Conservative Political Action
Committee against Jim Hunt, Office of the Governor, Raleigh,
North Carolina 27611, and the Jim Hunt Committee, Post Office
Box 28085, Raleigh, North Carolina 27611, who and/or which have
apparently vioclated the provisions of 2 U.S.C. 441d.

Attached hereto and made a part of this complaint is a
letter signed by Jim Hunt, on the stationery of the Office of
the Governor of the State of North Carolina, which solicits
contributions for Mr. Hunt's campaign for election to the
United States Senate from the State of North Carolina. The
letter and a copy of all the material enclosed with the letter
are attached. Only the name and address of the recipient of
the letter have been excised. It is evident that the solicita-
tion does not contain the statement of sponsorship required by
2 U.S.C. 441d(a).

Very truly yours,

NATIONAL CONSERVATIVE POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE

inf:;z) Dolan, Chairman

By:

Enclosures

JTD/cs




STATE OF VIRGINIA ) |
CITY OF ALEXANDRAI ) to-wit:

Sworn to before me this Y ﬂ‘day of August, 1984,
by JOHN T. DOLAN, as Chairman o e National Conservative
Political Action Committee, under the penalty of perjury and
subject to the provisions of section 1001 of Title 118 of
the United States Code.

Mg et ¥V Bake
Notary Public @ c4ae€
Srarf oF V,u’,‘vrm

My Commission Expires:
Asarc "’ /5 88
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Office of the Governor '
_ RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA

Dear Priend,

Jesse Helms' conservative henchmen are. work;ng for hia
reelection in an unusual place -- Illinois. : =~

The reason may shock you.

Helms' Nen Right allzes want Helms to head the sQnate

Foreign Relations Committee, one of the most impartant and . ..

powerful positions in all of govetnnent.

Right now, Senator Charles Percy of Illxnoxs chairs :
that committee. But if he loses, the saber-rattling Helms
is in line to replace him as chairman.

The New Right in America considers Percy'é moderate.
They want Helms in charge, and want his hard-line conser-
vative views to dominate.

A spokesnan for the vicious National Conservative
Pclitical Action Committee (NCPAC) said, "That (the com~
mittee chairmanship) is in the back of everyone's mind.
Jesse Helms would certainly be more anxcable to conserva-
tives and Ronald Reagan than Chuck Percy."

The prospect of Jesse Helms conducting foreign.policy
for the United States scares the daylights out of me. And
it should scare you, too.

Let me explain to you just how important the Senate
Foreign Relations Committee chairmanship is.

Excepting the Speaker of the House, no other indivi-
dual wields more power on Capitol Hill.

You see, the Foreign Relations Committee oversees the
relations of the United States with all foreign nations:

(over, please)
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him from winning a third term of office, I simply must
have your continued support.

The latest Gallup Poll here in North Carolina shows
Helms with a slight lead over me. Yes, I'm afraid his
year-long smear campaign has taken its toll.

So won't you please lend me a hand again?

Your check for whatever you can afford -- be it $20 or
$1,000 -- would mean a great deal to me personally. And
my campaign staff would put it to good use right away in
mny drive to unseat Jesse Helms.

As you remember, such great leaders and lawmakers as
Senator J. William Fulbright and the late Senator Frank
Church once presided over the Senate Foreign Relations
Committee.

Jesse Helms has no business following in their foot-
steps and chairing that committee. And his brand of
fanatical conservatism has no place in the U.S. Senate.

I urge you to lend me your continued support today.

cerely
¢
Jim Hunt
P.S. Just one more thing. As you consider lending me a
hand, please remember that if Jesse Helms becomes

Chairman of the Senate Foreign Relations Committee,
he could hold that position until 1990:




‘ear Governor Hunt,

I can't abide the thought of having Jesse Helms chair
Senate Foreign Relations Committee until 1990! Ple

my contribution to the best use possible in your cliiﬁ
against Helms. I enclose my check for:

( )$20 ( )$30 ( )$u0 ( ) Other $

S055

"im Hunt Committee / P.O. Box 28085 ’ Raleigh, North Carolina . 27611

840404920913
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Baker ad rings hollow

Jesse Helms’ obstructive legisla-
tive tactics have made the North
Carolina senator a thorn in the side
of the Republican majority leader,
Sen Howard Baker of Tennessee.
Yet, as Baker serves out his final
months in the Senate, he has made a
television commercial laudin
Helms as the savior of the federa
tobacco program and praising his
value as chairman of the Senate
Agriculture Committee.

Baker's willinEness to give the
right-wing Republican a re-election
plug — paid for and aired monoto-
nously by the Helms for Senate
Committee — has a simple enough
explanation. The Tennessean as-
pires to his party’s post-Reagan
presidential nomination. Having an-
nounced his retirement, Baker
seeks to build a base for his cam-
paign and looks to the far-right wing
of his party as part of that base —
not just to get the nomination but to
maintain the Senate’s thir Republi-
can majority.

Thus, Baker extols Helms as the
first chairman of the Senate Agri-
culture Committee from North Car-
olina in 150 years and urges his
return. Understandably, Baker does
not add that during the years of

Helms’ chairmanship, American Baker got his breath ba

farm foreclosures have tripled. The
increase in farm failures has come
even though the approximately $21
billion bill to the taxpayers for the
costs of commodity programs 1Is
four times higher than when he took
over.

Helms can’t be blamed for all of
that surge in spending any more
than he can claim all the credit or

“saving” the tobacco price- rt
rogram. But as the bulk of that
uge outlay of federal money has

gone to producers of dairy ¥

rice, cotton, wheat, corn and feed
grains in general, tl;eJrice support
program for flue-cured tobacco has
encountered stormy fiscal weather

— exports are down, imports of

foreign tobacco are up, supplies of

unsold tobacco have increased. Cer-
tainly, Helms has contributed to
keeping some kind of tobacco pro-
am in effect, but he has laid no

ing hands on it.

In the commercial, Baker dwells
on returning Helms to the Agricul-
ture chairmanship. But there is an
even worse prospect should Sen.
Charles Percy, R-Ill., be defeated
for re-election. That could put
Helms in position to chair the Senate
Foreign Relations Committee. In
view of the meddling he and his staff
have done in Central America and
elsewhere, it's likely that Helms
wouldn't take long to shake the dust
of Agriculture from his heels and
move into the chairman’s seat in

Foreign Relations. Will he deny that
this is his true intenfiofi’
If that thought occurred to Baker
before agreeing to Helms’
for a testimonial, it's sux;grising that
in time to
deliver it.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463
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